

## TENDRING LOCAL HIGHWAYS PANEL MEETING AGENDA

|                       |  |
|-----------------------|--|
| <b>Date:</b>          | Thursday 25 <sup>th</sup> October 2018   |
| <b>Time:</b>          | 17:00 hrs  |
| <b>Venue:</b>         | Tendring DC Offices, Weeley, Council Chamber   |
| <b>Chairman:</b>      | CC Member Andrew Erskine   |
| <b>Panel Members:</b> | CC Member Colin Sargeant (Vice Chairman), CC Member Alan Goggin, CC Member Andy Wood, CC Member Ivan Henderson, CC Member Paul Honeywood, CC Member Mark Platt, Cllr Richard Everett, Cllr Fred Nicholls, Cllr Mark Stephenson, Cllr Nick Turner |
| <b>Officers:</b>      | EH Sonia Church – Highway Liaison Manager<br>EH Joe Hazelton - Highway Liaison Officer<br>TDC Officer – Steve Gove   |
| <b>Secretariat:</b>   | TDC Lizzie Rideout   |

| Page | Item | Subject  | Lead         | Paper    |
|------|------|--|--------------|----------|
|      | 1    | Welcome & Introductions  | Chairman     | Verbal   |
|      | 2    | Apologies of Absence/Declarations of Interest  | Chairman     | Verbal   |
|      | 3    | Minutes of meeting held on 19 <sup>th</sup> June 2018 to be agreed as a correct record   | Chairman     | Report 1 |
|      | 4    | Matters arising from minutes of the previous meeting   | Chairman     | Verbal   |
|      | 5    | Approved Works Programme 2018/19   | Joe Hazelton | Report 2 |
|      | 6    | Potential Schemes List for consideration of Panel in 2019/20: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Safer Roads</li> <li>❖ Traffic Management</li> <li>❖ Walking</li> <li>❖ Passenger Transport</li> <li>❖ Cycling</li> </ul> | Joe Hazelton | Report 3 |
|      | 7    | Appendix <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>❖ Tendring Rangers Report</li> <li>❖ Tendring Revenue Spend</li> </ul>   | Joe Hazelton | Report 4 |
|      | 8    | ❖ Any other business   | Chairman     | Verbal   |
|      | 9    | Date of next meeting: Monday 17 <sup>th</sup> December 2018  | Chairman     | Verbal   |

- ✚ Any member of the public wishing to attend the Tendring Local Highways Panel (LHP) must arrange a formal invitation from the Chairman no later than one week prior to the meeting.  
Any public questions should be submitted to the Highway Liaison Officer no later than one week before the LHP meeting date;  
[joe.hazelton2@essexhighways.org](mailto:joe.hazelton2@essexhighways.org)